

Faculty Senate Student Equity Committee

Date: February ~~11~~ 10, 2011
Time: 1:00-2:00pm
Location: 1415-01 (Social Science Division Conference Room)

Committee Members:

Chris Lamm, Faculty Senate Student Equity Committee Chair; Faculty/Social Science Division: Child Development & Educational Studies Dept.

Sean Chamberlin, Faculty/Natural Sciences Division: Oceanography

Adela López, Faculty/Social Science Division: Ethnic Studies Department

Carolyn Facer, Faculty/Mathematics & Computer Sciences Division: Math Dept.

Jose Miranda, Faculty/Technology & Engineering Division: Automotive Dept.

Stewart Kimura, Counseling/Matriculation

Pilar Ellis, Manager of the International Student Center

Mark Greenhalgh, Dean of Mathematics & Computer Science Division

Chuck Helms, Classified Representative/Business & CIS

Maria Duque, A.S. Vice-President representing A.S.

Joshua Peña, Veteran's Club, representing ICC

Present: Chris Lamm, Adela López, Carolyn Facer, Jose Miranda, Stewart Kimura, Sean Chamberlin, Mark Greenhalgh, Chris Sanchez, representing AS/ICC, Samuel Ulloa, representing ICC.

Guests/Resource People:

Resource People: Dr. Vurdien, Ken Meehan, Toni DuBois, & Scott McKenzie, Lily Espinoza, Johnwilly Osuji

Agenda

1. Walk through the Draft of the End of the Year documentation
(Original document was sent via e-mail. There were copies at the meeting).
2. Identify tasks that each of us will follow-up and report out and bring any documents for the next meeting.
3. Identify any missing pieces.

Meeting Notes

Great Meeting!

We still need a representative from our Committee to be a resource person on the Campus Diversity Committee. They meet 3-4:30 on the first Wednesday of the month in Room 227. Adela and I teach during this time. I represented our committee Fall 2010.

- I'll number the pages on the First Working Draft - End of Year Report
- The End of the Year Report follows the 2008 Student Equity Plan.
- Let's focus on the Plan itself - pages 3-11.

Food for Thought! - **Sean** mentioned the Centennial was planning on a Day in the Life of a Student in 1913. It will be interesting to see who would be missing on this campus in 1913 that are present on our campus today.

TASKS

Focus:

- Provide Updates for the objectives/activities of the 2008 Plan.
- Provide new information and or need.
- Identify at what has or is being moved to being institutionalized.
- Identify how the budget cuts have affected programs, etc.

Adela - Staff Development and Puente, identify (descriptors) for community advisory groups such as Los Amigos, OC Dream Team, how the faculty/staff association groups are supporting students.

Sean - Any Research, Latina/Latino issues around Achievement Gap, PAC, AdHoc committee on underprepared students, Centennial committee

Mark - PAC, Basic Skills Initiative, Math, Comprehensive first year experience, Student Education Plan

Carolyn - Veterans Resource Center, Math

Stewart - Campus Website, Assessments/Placement Tests, Basic Skills Initiative, early alert systems, etc.

Chuck - Update Pathways chart, put minutes/documents on the Student Equity website.

Chris will meet with, VP's and managers/directors, Deans of key programs. Provide information for the Plan: KinderCaminata, Dia de los Muertos, Umoja, Clothesline Project

Connect with **Lily Espinoza and Vince White** regarding all the programs from Cadena/Transfer Center as well as Campus Diversity Committee

Chris will meet with **Rajen Vurdien** regarding institutionalization of programs ID in the Equity Plan. Chris will provide descriptions regarding community groups.

Jose - will document how the Technology Division area is providing support for students. Identifying specific programs/strategies/faculty initiatives, etc.

Pilar - how International Students are supported, managers assigned to feeder H.S.

Chris Sanchez and Samuel Ulloa - Will identify supports for students through the ICC & AS as well as student concerns. Student clubs, identify student needs, identify effectiveness of programs, identify needed work regarding equity for students on our campus. Dream Team, SB540. etc.

Everyone:

- Identify and bring descriptor of faculty/staff initiatives to support students.
- Any information that will support documentation or need regarding student equity.

Basic Skills Initiative information is throughout the plan. **Mark, Stewart and Chris** will document what's happened over the last 3 years, as well as add information on the future and how it will impact continuation of some of the programs identified in the plan.

The above listing is quickly going through the 11 pages of notes given at the last meeting, as well as your responses. Check the longer document that follows the 2008 Plan.

Samuel, I went to my office and did have a 2008 Plan if you want to pick it up. I'll put it in my box in the 1414 office area with your name on it.

Next Meeting: Thursday, February 24, 2011 from 1-2pm in Room 1415-01.

Focus: Individual committee members reporting out progress on your tasks for the end of the year report.

Spring Semester Meetings:

- March 10
- March 24
- April 14
- April 28
- May 12